WITNESSES

Anderson Co. Sheriff's Office
Matthew T. Stipe

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2016A0410201564

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperdon ofiGrand Jury
Date: s

VERDICT

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

 ECEIVE]
0CT 30 2017
SC Court of Appeals

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-04-~ O)ZZO

The State of South Carolina
County of Anderson

COURT OFAFENERAY- SESSIONS -

» TERM ~

THE STATE

VS.
COLE BROOKS GRAY

INDICTMENT FOR

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

8C Coda: § 44-53-375(C)
CDR Code: 0368 .

ﬂ




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA '
S INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ANDERSON

T MAY2 817

. At a Court of General Sessions—',‘ convened on __, the Grand

Jurors of Anderson County present upbn thei_r oath:

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE
The defendant, Cole Brooks Gray, did on or about November 12, 2016, in Anderson

County, South Carolina, knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into ;ch‘is.
State, or did provide financial assisténce or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to
sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, 6r was k_nowing_iy in actual or
constructive possession or knowingly attempted to become in actual or constructive
possession of one hundred (100) grams or more of Methamphetamine, as defined and
otherwise limited in Section 44-53-110, 44-53-210(d)(1‘), or 44-53-210(d)(2). All in

violation of 44-53-375(C) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

N

Agaiﬁst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
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WITNESSES

Anderson Co. Sheriff's Office

Matthew T. Stipe .

' DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-04- 01850

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

.'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DIRECT INDICTMENT - ~AUG 2 2 20” , TERM
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
- Vs.
TRUE BILL

Forepers¢n of
Date:

( T
,j ) VERDICT
J

COLE BRQOKS GRAY

Farrn Htdl

Foreperson of GFdnd Jury
Date: fo-18-/77

s

INDICTMENT FOR

FAILURE TO STOP FOR A B.LUE LIGHT,
2N® OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

SC Code: § 56-05-0750(B)(2)
CDR Code: 2396
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA v
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ANDERSON i

AUG 2 2 2017

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Anderson County present upon their oath:

| FAILURE TO STOP FOR A BLUE LIGHT 2N° OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

The defendant, Cole Broo_ks Gray, did on or about November 12, 2016 in
AndersonACounty, while driving on a road street or highway of the State, fail to stop |
when signaled by a law enforcement vehicle by means of a siren or flashing

light. Defendant having been convicted of one or more prior. offenses. All in violation of

56-05-0750(B)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1 976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary;..td-the- statute in such
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case made and provided. Rl
A

DAVID R. WAGNER {
SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES

Anderson Co. Sheriff's Office

Matthew T. Stipe

DOCKET NO. 20V7-GS-04- 1851

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DIRECT INDICTMENT AUG 2 2 2017 ., TERM
ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE
VS.

TRUE BILL

Forepersoh of Gr. 72 2017

COLE BROOKS GRAY

Date: ‘
VA
MVERDICT

J

Foreperson of Gran8 Jury
Date: /p-1&-1"7

INDICTMENT FOR

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS, VALUE
MORE THEN $2,000 BUT LESS THEN
$10,000

SC Code: § 16-13-0180(A) & 16-13-0180(C)(2)
CDR Code: 3740
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ANDERSON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on AUG 2 2 2017 , the

Grand Jurors of Anderson County present upon their oath:

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS, VALUE MORE THAN $2,000 BUT LESS THAN
, §10,000
The defendant, Cole Brooks Gray, did on or about November 12, 2016, in
Anderson County, South Carolina, buy, receive, or possess stolen goods, chattels, or
other property and knew or had reason to believe the goods, chattels, or property was
stolen, to wit: a 1994 Chevrolet .C1500,v having a value of more than $2,000.QO but less

than $10,000.00. All in violation of 16-13-0180(A) & 16-13-0180(C)(2) of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Agamst the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provrded ‘ . ,4_‘ 75 e
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§ I ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
L
COUN I'y OF ANDERSON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS0401851
COLE BROOKS GRAY A/W: 2017GS0401851

AKA: Cole Brook Gray, Cole Brooks Gray Date of Offense: 11/12/2016

Race: White - Sex: M Age: 35 S.C. Code §: 16-13-0180(A) & 16-13-0180(C)(2)

Do ¢ oSS CDR Code #: 3740

Address. .. .

City. State, Zip: Anderson SC 29625 SENTENCE SHEET

DL... ‘ SID# SC01304631
*CDI. Yes O No O CMV Yes O No [ Hazmat Yes (0 No O :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {ONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TQ: Receiving Stolen Goods Z 4000 L [0 00
1In violation of § 16-13-0180(A) & 16-13-0180(C)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3740

E(NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT OJ SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

M ’ (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted [ Lesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initigls)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ' [J Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ‘
W ?\L()W 64068 et / 4/4 / /7,/’/,//‘/ : 77943

David Rhys Wagner, Solicitor "SCBar# Defendant y for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the {Zéz;te Department of Corrections | Cmmt.)LD.ete.nt-ion-Genter,
for a determinate term of \1) daysimanths/years ot— [ underthe YouthfulOffenderActmottoexeeed
andlorto-payafimeof$—  ; provided-that-upen-the-serviteof ‘ d&ys#memhe%yem’s-aﬂd-er—-payment
o~f—$~»—~—-~ plus costs and assessments as appllcable ,.Lhe.balance-is-suspcndcd'vwﬁnrro‘baTTUTrfm’
176 pat PTobati mwm&mmmmwmch
af&ineﬁfpeﬁated-byfeference.

%}QONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
h

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

/ SPECIAL CONDITIO
RESTITUTION: | 3 Deferred l}/ef. Waives Hearing Ordercd PTUP
Total: $ “;! D0, 0P plus 20% fee: $ ' ‘ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' . ' "Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. ;
May serve W/E beginning
L)
Recipient: G-dlm k)) 7!}0"’"’ gﬂ VY 5 Substance Abuse Counseling (0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (1
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ : :6 > Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ I : pmts. of*$ - __Beginning _
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to]Public W @ @@PY
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ & @
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: A A o Ao
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ @ m' £b LU
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ~ $25 A B S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ AMM
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ L ANDEBSON CLERK OF COURT
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {30  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $§ 5- 1 E; Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probatio llected before
TOTAL . $ [2— g WS— . /

Clerk ofCourt/Dc[\;ny'e‘rerk‘ Judge Bar ID: ~Judge Code: (0°S
Court Reporter: (_ - Sentence Date: 018117
SCCA/217 (07/2016) s A




S'l‘A‘TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
™ COUNTY OF ANDERSON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS0401220 _
COLE BROOKS GRAY A/W: 2016A0410201564
AKA: Cole Brook Gray, Cole Brooks Gray ‘Date of Offense: 1 1/12/20—Lé?: ECE VED
Race: White Sex: M Age: 35 S.C. Code §: 44-53-3
DOB:' 1 SS#. I CDR Code #: _ 0368 5‘-
Address: : B 3
City, State, Zip: Anderson, SC 29625 ' SENTENCE SHE&;
DL#~ . SID# SC01304631
*CDL Yes [ No [0 CMV Yes O No T Hazmat Yes [1 No O g/ _ SG COU“ 0‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ONVICTED OF or 00 PLEADS
TO: Traff Meth/Crack 100g but <200g
In violation of § 44-53-375(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0368
[J NON-VIOLENT GZK/IOLENT E/SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 3 Mandatory GPS J §17-25-45
' (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [{As indicted, . J Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: L3 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (J Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

%ﬂ@ 64068 = Lo / /Mw, 7// & 77043
David Rhys Wagner, SO]ICl SC Bar # Defendant Atto{rMor Defendant - SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the B{ate Department of Corrections [ Geuﬂt-y-Beteﬂﬁﬁn-Geﬁter,

for a determinate term of _ A5 daysimenths/years or O uaéer—éhe—\‘outhﬁrl'effen
ar t

da;.&[months#years—&nd—e%payment

P pmmded—&hat—-upeﬂ-thesemeeo
of$ " plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the—ba-laﬂee-fs-suspendcd-mth-p'rubatmn‘for

W i X nce. '
B/CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
T

he Defendant is to.be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied byythe State
Department of Corrections.

1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vnolcnce) to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED [J
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
_ May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ' Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $_ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1 66 : C pmts. of § Begimnning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to PYblic DEnqer i COpYy
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $_. —
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: A VA 0CT-26-2017
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ) .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 SI%% }/
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 LN ) ANDE%@J Bl
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea N 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $2_.;2S_ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and ghall be collected before any

other fees. T
Presiding Judge: /(i'k,\ MQ&
Judge Bar ID: Yudge Code: D

Sentence Date: / O’ i1& ’ "l

TOTAL

Clerk of Cou n d
Court Reporter: . C

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




S’I'A'TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
»
* “*COUNTY OF ANDERSON

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS0401850
COLE BROOKS GRAY A/W: 2017GS0401850

AKA: Cole Brook Gray, Cole Brooks Gray Date of Offense: 11/12/2016

Race: White — Sexx M, Age: 33 ' S.C. Code §: ' 56-05-0750(B)(2)

DOB!! / . SS#:- CDR Code #: 2396

Address: - ’ =

Cxty, State Zip: Anderson, SC 29625 SENTENCE SHEET

DD SID# SC01304631 '

*CDL Yes 0 No O CMV Yes (0 No [ Hazmat Yes 0 No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes ngay thg Defendant who was IE/CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS
TO: Failure To Stop For A Blue Light Q Jgé

In violation of § 56-05-0750(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396

ﬁ NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT {J SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS - O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
[{ (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: 0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTES - . '
@N BM@’W 64068 X % 0///%/ %\// ,%7\/” 77943
David Rhys Wagner, Sollc1to SC Bar # Defendant Attém(y for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Bﬁe Department of Corrections [ Geuﬁy—Betenﬁoa—Gen‘ter,

for a determinate term of S daysimoenths/years ot~ [ undertie-Youthfh-OfferderAetnotto-exceed
andferto-payafineof$  ; pravided-thatupen-the-serviceof days[momhsLyearsa-nd—er-paymcnt
oﬁ.$w——-———-plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balanceis-suspended-withprobationfor

Probation .Baro%e-and-ﬂa:don—Seermdafd-emékmeﬁpﬁeb&fm,ﬂhwh

W@by’ref&’r?ﬁce.
[Z)ONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
Th

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted. of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing ‘00 Ordered PTUP
Total: §  plus20% fee: $ _° __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ' $100 $M pmts. of § Begmnmg
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid tof Public der Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ & }fp E CoOPY
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: '
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ 0CT 26 2017
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ L Auosnsou”%&m [,ﬁ'.};oum
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 52 E @ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
’ 03 &O during probation apd.ghall be collected before
TOTAL . pd . other fees.
ﬂ Presiding Judgg _-
Clerk of Cou . . Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: (o’ 2
Qv(‘“ - . / Sentence Date: /(); 172 Ii 1

Court Reporter: l
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




